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MEMORANDUM
TO: Planning
FROM: Neighborhood & Business Services, Housing Division
DATE: January 6, 2015
RE: Rezoning Petition #2015-011 to 2015-023

Comments for February 2015 Rezoning Petitions:
1. 2015-011 — No comment, no residential component

2. 2015-012 — No comment, no residential component

3. 2015-013 — No comment, Housing Locational Policy N/A (Single Family)

4. 2015-014 — No Comment, Housing Locational Policy N/A (For Sale — Ownership )

5. 2015-015 — No comment, no residential component

6. 2015-016 — No Comment, no residential component

7. 2015-017 — No Comment, Housing Locational Policy N/A (Single Family)

8. 2015-018 — Housing Locational Policy - Not Permissible, waiver required for public funds
9. 2015-019 — Housing Locational Policy - Not Permissible - Senior development is exempt

10. 2015-020 — Housing Locational Policy - Not Permissible, waiver required for public funds
11. 2015-021 — No Comment, no residential component

12.2015-022 — Housing Locational Policy - Permissible

13. 2015-023 — No Comment, no residential component



